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From: N [ mailto SR @ mantech.com] Méad reand pArmpesd /u,/v'n]?
AC

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2002 9:44 AM
To: OCA’
Subject: FOIA request

FOIA Program

Ms. S-SR
Office of the Chief Attorney
105 Army Pentagon

Dear \E——

The purpose of this letter is to request the following under the Freedom Of Information Act.

I would like to receive the following materials associated with contract DAAE30-98-C-1050:

1)all task/delivery orders issued within the past 24 months; .

2) progress reports issued in the past 6 months and the most recent annual progress report; and
3)any CPARS associated with this contract.

As I would like to receive this information as soon as possible, would you please send readily
available material first, followed by items that might require additional review/processing time.

I agree to pay for charges incurred in providing this information. Notify me with an estimate
before processing however, if costs exceed $200.00. If the requested material is available in soft
copy, send to me at the email address below. If available in paper format, post all releasable

material to:

ManTech Internation
12015 Lee Jackson Hwy
Ste. 100

Fairfax, VA 22033

Thank you for your help on this. If you have any questions I can be reached at
mantech.com or 703-218-6070 (703-218-6068, fax)

Sincerelii

3/21/02




